

# FATMA MOHAMMED | BA SPECIALIST HAIR & MEDIA MAKE-UP

CONTACT INFORMATION:  
FATMAZWORLD@HOTMAIL.COM, +44 07847 811479

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

A recent graduate student in specialist hair and media make-up that is driven on anything creative. As an experienced individual in make-up artistry, I have an outgoing approach towards offering high-class services on all things beauty. I am highly skilled and specialised when it comes to adhering to occasions and traditional make-up looks whilst working with different hair textures to tailor towards clients' tastes and physical appearances. After a continuous history of building a clientele as a freelance make-up artist, I am set on a change of environment that will allow me to challenge my creativity.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### FREELANCE MAKE-UP ARTIST • 2017 – PRESENT

As a Freelance make-up artist, I have built myself from the ground up one make-up look at a time. In my free time I enjoy creating looks and exploring my creativity to cater to a theme or trend. My years of experience has allowed for me to develop my skillset to a high standard making myself being able to cater to any event such as television, red carpet or bridal. During the time as a make-up artist, I have attended many events such as a make-up convention in the NEC to explore and teach myself to become a more beauty-forward thinker. My time as a freelance make-up artist has role furthered by understanding of social media engagement alongside attention to detail when it comes to major events such as bridal or television.

### RETAIL ASISTANT • DEBENHAMS • OCTOBER 2017 – NOVEMBER 2018

My role at Debenhams implements impeccable shopping experiences towards the customers to ensure they return to the store. Working here furthered my understanding on the ability to provide the best hands-on customer service experience whilst working with the management team to ensure that KPI's are within reach. My role here allows for me to express myself and inspire the customers to express themselves with the latest stock by being a brand ambassador. Representing the company first hand is one of the larger responsibilities I have in store aside from initiating sales, handling queries, and daily upkeep of the store. The busy environment allowed me to enhance my skills with multitasking and being a team player by ensuring my tasks are completed to the upmost satisfaction.

### TEACHING ASISTANT • HOLY CROSS CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL • JUNE 2009 – AUGUST 2011

This role is remotely based where my administrative tasks were very impactful in maintaining order within the business. My responsibilities revolved around assisting teachers within the classrooms by monitoring the children's behaviours, creating a colourful stimulating environment, and always ensuring pupil safety. Additionally, I supported teachers by preparing and creating PowerPoints for designated lessons alongside providing a link between parents and the school by offering daily progress reports of the children. This role furthered by understanding of communication in addition to leadership and attention to detail when it comes to a learning environment.

### PHARMACY ASISTANT • HIGHEM CHEMIST • JUNE – JULY 2008

At Highchem chemist I maintained high standards of performance in a fast-paced atmosphere, which allowed me to surpass daily goals. My responsibilities included daily quality checks of inventory to ensure that damaged goods were reported for inspection. Alongside this I was responsible for packaging ward drugs appropriately by locating drugs and issuing the correct labels. I additionally followed company protocol by using an online system to log delivery accurately. This role furthered by understanding of how important standards must be kept in order to fulfil tasks.

## EDUCATION

### UNIVERSITY • 2022 - PRESENT • UNIVERSITY COLLEGE BIRMINGHAM

I have successfully achieved my Bachelor of Art in Specialist Hair & Media Make-Up qualification. This course explored the creative aspects in Media Hair and Makeup, and how the industry works in high standards, I had also created a Final Major Project in which I specialized in Cultural Bridal Makeup.

### COLLEGE • 2018 • SOUTH AND CITY COLLEGE

I achieved grade Merit on Specialist Hair and Media Make-Up, the course explored in looking at period Hair and Makeup in the industry.

# FATMA MOHAMMED | BA SPECIALIST HAIR & MEDIA MAKE-UP

CONTACT INFORMATION:  
FATMAZWORLD@HOTMAIL.COM, +44 07847 811479

## COLLEGE • 2007 – 2009 • LEICESTER COLLEGE

At college I successfully took early years childcare education and achieved Distinction. The course enabled my understanding towards children within school environments and additionally the course provided me the knowledge of the different ways children learn. This course gave me the ability to accommodate to different needs within education to allow children achieve the best opportunities through positive relationships and other experiences.

## SECONDARY SCHOOL • 2005-2006 • REGENT COLLEGE

I have successfully gained the qualification of A level in Health and Social Care and 3 GCSEs in Mathematics, English and Science by achieving the grades Distinction and B's.

## TOP SKILLS

With my history of my experiences, I have successfully gained a wide skillset, the skills include but are not limited to:

- Customer service with excellent verbal communication skills.
- Ability to showcase designs knowledge.
- Specialize within bridal, special occasion and film and television clients.
- Makeup Artistry with knowledge in the cosmetic and beauty industry.
- Ability to adapt makeup to fit a theme.
- Maintain up-to-date knowledge on makeup techniques and high-end products.
- Meeting deadlines and targets with time management.
- Ability to work well within a team to deliver creative expertise.
- Excellent attention to detail amongst customers to establish great customer relationships

## VOLUNTEER AND LEADERSHIP WORK

### LEADERSHIP AND VOULENTEER • NURSERY

In 2009, when I was studying for my Early years' education, I volunteered in 3 different nurseries. Whilst volunteering I successfully applied my previous knowledge of education towards children I assisted when I became a teacher assistant helping the qualified teachers in reception, year 1 and year 2. This experience helped me understand how versatile children may learn within the classroom. This role additionally helped me gain the understanding of becoming patient.

### VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE • PHARMACY

In 2007, I took part in working at pharmacy. My role at the pharmacy allowed my attention to detail be enhanced as the role's responsibility included checking against data for collection prescriptions. I had to ensure before handing over prescriptions, the details were correct. My role additionally included packing the medicine for patient and working at the till. This experience had helped me to enhance my knowledge on important documents and it also furthered my understand of the care that is needed for customer service.

### VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE • CHARITY WORK

In 2006, I volunteered in charity work to help my local community. In this role, my attention to detail was needed to fulfil the duty of sorting out clothes that varied in different sizes and categories. Additionally, I had also become skillful in this role as I occasionally worked as a cashier to fulfil transactions within the store. From this work, I furthered my skills in communication and attention to detail.